
There, where 
and here 

There, where and here are all words that are 
linked to place. This means they have similar 

spellings 

I will see you there. 

Their is used when you are writing or talking 
about people. 

They are riding their bikes.  

Where did you go? We are staying here. 

Their 

Their clothes are really cool.  



Hear and 
wear 

Hear and wear are words that talk about things 
people do 

I can hear your voice but I can’t see you! 

They’re 
They’re is used instead of they are. The        

apostrophe marks the place where the ‘a’ would 
usually go. 

They’re going to the cinema. I wonder which film they’re watching. 

I wear this jumper because I like the colour. 



We’re 
We’re is used instead of we are. The apostrophe 
marks the place where the ‘a’ would usually go. 

We’re travelling by train. I hope we’re not too late! 


